Senate Legal and Constitutional Legislation Committee

Attorney-General’s Portfolio

Questions on notice from Budget Estimates Hearing 27, 28, 30, 31 May 2002

	
	No.
	Senator
	Output
	Question
	Hansard Page No.
	Reply Received
	Reply to Senators

	
	1. 
	Ludwig
	NNTT
	An explanation was given as to why costs have increased taking ILUAs from $7,000 to $25,000.  Explain the methodology that is used with examples on what staffing outputs you addressed to which areas and whether it will have some predictive value or whether it is simply a historical method of allocating costs
	5
	11/7
	11/7

	
	2. 
	Ludwig
	NNTT
	Outline how many matters have been referred from the Federal Court to the Native Title Tribunal, broken down into States, including whether or not the State legislation currently in place has facilitated either an increase in the referral process or a decrease in the referral process
	8
	11/7
	11/7

	
	3. 
	McKiernan
	NNTT
	Provide a percentile figure for the increase in activity and increase in costs impacted on the tribunal since the election of the new government in Western Australia last year
	8
	11/7
	11/7

	
	4. 
	McKiernan
	NNTT
	Provide the amounts spent on native title (or forward estimate) since 1996-97 and for each of the forward years to 2005-2006, including the 2001-2002 part year, for each of the following – NTT (net appropriation plus revenue, summing to total appropriation), Attorney-General (non claimant applications) and representative bodies.
	Written
	11/7
	11/7

	
	5. 
	McKiernan
	NNTT
	Provide a map of Australia of what areas the 20 representative bodies cover.
	Written
	11/7
	11/7

	
	6. 
	McKiernan
	NNTT
	a) Has there been any work done on how much it costs in total to register an Indigenous Land Use Agreement (ILUA) with the NTT - not just the NTT cost but the total system cost -tribunal, court, rep body and non claimant money. 

b) What are the equivalent costs for a possible High Court action.
	Written
	11/7
	11/7

	
	7. 
	McKiernan
	NNTT
	If there has been no formal work done across the board, provide some examples of the costs of a particular case/negotiation.
	Written
	11/7
	11/7

	
	8. 
	McKiernan
	NNTT
	If there is no typical agreement, please provide a comparison of an agreement or two that have been registered , versus a similar case that is wending its way through the courts
	Written
	11/7
	11/7

	
	9. 
	McKiernan
	NNTT
	How much in each process is generally applied to lawyers’ fees or disbursements
	Written
	11/7
	11/7

	
	10. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Has there ever been an occasion where a witness has refused to sign a witness statement
	19
	5/7
	8/7

	
	11. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Has there been an occasion in which a person has been adversely named in the commission and has not been provided with al documents both for and against them on that issue in which they have been adversely names
	20
	8/7
	8/7

	
	12. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	As a follow up from Additional Estimates in February, check files to see if the commission has any correspondence on the Multiplex files
	22
	5/7
	8/7

	
	13. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Has commissioner Cole’s residence in Melbourne got 3 bedrooms
	25
	5/7
	8/7

	
	14. 
	Payne
	BCI RoyCom
	Provide an update of the sitting details of the commission
	26
	5/7
	8/7

	
	15. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	a) Provide a figure for commissioner Cole’s total TA claims

b) Provide the total for the TA claims of all royal commission staff, broken down by category
	26
	5/7
	8/7

	
	16. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Provide the amount of commissioner Cole’s Comcar bill for the last year
	27
	5/7
	8/7

	
	17. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Provide a full list of the associated entitlements, including an indication of the facilities, incidentals and support provided to the commissioner attached to his residence in Melbourne, and the other aspects of his role as he carries them out, broken down to also include phone and security installations
	28
	5/7
	8/7

	
	18. 
	Cooney
	BCI RoyCom
	Provide details of the fees paid to individual counsel, plus the living expenses being paid to them, plus their travelling expenses
	30
	8/7
	8/7

	
	19. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	If four senior counsel are at a minimum of $2,400 a day, can you advise how many are on $3,800
	34
	5/7
	8/7

	
	20. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Provide a list of all the contractors that have been paid the figure of $3,800 and the amounts of money paid to each contractor
	35
	5/7
	8/7

	
	21. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	a) Provide a list of all contractors or consultants engaged by the department or the royal commission in relation to the work of the royal commission

b) Provide the amount of the contract or tender

c) Who approved the contract or tender, what it at departmental level or ministerial level

d) Was it approved at the royal commission level

e) Whether or not the contract was let on an open or selected tender basis

f) Whether or not the contract was let outside the normal guidelines, i.e. by a closed tender process of any description

g) On what grounds the contract was let, i.e. were there extenuating circumstances

h) Who the decision maker was in relation to the letting of the contract or tender
	35
	8/7
	8/7

	
	22. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Is there a Mr Amendola who has done any work for the commission.  Has he provided any legal services to the ommonwealth beyond the commission
	36
	5/7
	8/7

	
	23. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Provide the weekly rent for Mr Thatcher’s accommodation, meals and travel expenses paid by the Commonwealth
	40/47
	5/7
	8/7

	
	24. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Provide a copy of Mt Thatcher’s curriculum vitae
	49
	5/7
	8/7

	
	25. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	a) At what point was the CFMEU advised that Mr Gary Carter was likely to give adverse evidence against the CFMEU

b) If the CFMEU was not provided with that information, how could that happen
	50
	12/7
	12/7

	
	26. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Is it the case that Commissioner Cole has indicated that he does not wish to deal with occupational health and safety issues in open proceedings but wants to do it in closed session
	54
	5/7
	8/7

	
	27. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	What was the tendering process for the issuing of the peopleD Pty Ltd tender of $54,000
	55
	5/7
	8/7

	
	28. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Indicate the name of each paper and the cost of each paper and the contractor and the method of selection for each contractor
	55
	5/7
	8/7

	
	29. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	a) Are the powers of a police officer different from the powers of a royal commission investigator

b) Has their been any discussion of that within the commission
	58
	5/7
	8/7

	
	30. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Has Ms Lisa Brittain been acting in the investigation as a police officer or an investigator for the commissioner.  What are the differences in the powers of both offices and what obligations do your investigators have to identify themselves in terms of the role they are performing at the time of the investigation
	59
	5/7
	8/7

	
	31. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Has the commission received information from other agencies as a result of warrants issued under the Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979
	60
	8/7
	8/7

	
	32. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	a) Has the commission subpoenaed Mr Ian Williamson to appear or is he seeking to appear voluntarily

b) Is this the same Mr Williamson as prosecuted by the Office of the Employment Advocate in V82/99 in the Federal Court of Australia

c) Were those proceedings dismissed with costs awarded against the applicant

d) Was it also the case that in that case the Office of the Employment Advocate relied on secret tape recordings and the reason the court dismissed the case was that the parties for whom the Office of the Employment Advocate were acting were entrapping Mr Williamson by telling him a number of lies on the tape and that the same parties have given unsatisfactory evidence to the Federal Court

e) Is it the case that Mr Williamson’s solicitors have already been told that Mr Williamson will be examined in relation to secret tape recordings already referred to
	58/61
	8/7
	8/7

	
	33. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Was it the case that Mr Rawson the solicitor and Mr Green QC also acted for the Employment Advocate in the matters referred to involving Mr Williamson and previously dismissed by the Federal Court
	62
	5/7
	8/7

	
	34. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Ha any officer or employee of the royal commission had discussions with the Employment Advocate regarding these proceedings before the Federal Court and now subsequently before the royal commission
	62
	5/7
	8/7

	
	35. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	On what basis has the royal commission reopened these issues involving Mr Williamson and the CFMEU
	62
	5/7
	8/7

	
	36. 
	Cooney
	BCI RoyCom
	Would the royal commission be willing to waive any privilege it has in its relationships with the Australian Government Solicitor insofar as legal advice goes
	63
	8/7
	8/7

	
	37. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	a) How many union officials are currently under surveillance as a result of the work of the royal commission

b) What is the form of the surveillance

c) How many employers or officials of employer organisation are under surveillance, and what is the form of surveillance
	64
	8/7
	8/7

	
	38. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Provide a breakdown in grades of the 135 employees at the commission at the moment
	64
	5/7
	8/7

	
	39. 
	McKiernan
	BCI RoyCom
	Advise the committee in which states the practice of recording telephone conversations by using a dictaphone is legal and which states it is not legal
	65
	5/7
	8/7

	
	40. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Is the use of recording devices for telephone conversations legal in any state in Australia
	65
	5/7
	8/7

	
	41. 
	Cooney
	BCI RoyCom
	Is the use of film for surveillance legal in any state in Australia
	65
	5/7
	8/7

	
	42. 
	Cooney
	BCI RoyCom
	Why was the construction of single dwelling houses not included in this inquiry
	66
	5/7
	8/7

	
	43. 
	McKiernan
	BCI RoyCom
	Was the AGS involved in the drafting of the discussion papers recently released by Commissioner Cole. Was the Department of Employment and Workplace Relations consulted on the content of those papers before they were made public.  Was that Department provided with copies of the papers (or drafts) before they were made public.
	225
	5/7
	8/7

	
	44. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	When did Mr Thatcher leave the Business Council of Australia prior to taking up his appointment as secretary to the Royal Commission
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	45. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	What positions, either formal, elected or honorary, does Mr Thatcher retain with the BCA or any other employer organisation
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	46. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	a) What was the purpose of Mr Colin Thatcher’s participation in Ministerial Bureau consultations with BIAC and TUAC in Geneva, Switzerland on Wednesday 15 May 2002

b) In what capacity did he attend

c) What was the length of his absence from Australia

d) Was he on duty during this trip

e) Was Mr Thatcher’s trip to Europe in May 2002 financed in full or in part by the Commonwealth

f) Did Mr Thatcher participate in this conference as part of a business organisation delegation and as a former assistant director of the BCA

g) How is his representation of business lobby groups consistent with the impartiality required of him in his position as secretary to the Royal Commission into the Building Industry

h) What was the cost of this trip

i) Was Mr Thatcher accompanied by any other Commission staff, Commonwealth personnel or staff of any Federal Minister

j) If so, who were they

k) What costs did they incur

l) What was the purpose of their trip
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	47. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	a) How much has the Royal Commission into the Building Industry spent on overseas travel

b) Provide details of each trip, including the personnel involved, the cost incurred, the duration and the purpose of each trip
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	48. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Provide details of all official or continuing positions and functions that Mr Thatcher has retained on behalf of any business or business organisation during his tenure as secretary to the Royal Commission into the Building Industry
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	49. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Provide for each meeting between BCI Royal Commission staff and Department of Employment and Workplace Relations staff since Additional Estimates hearings in February 2002 :

a) the date of the meeting

b) the location of the meeting

c) the positions of the persons in attendance
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	50. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Provide for each meeting between BCI Royal Commission staff and Office of Employment Advocate staff since Additional Estimates hearings in February 2002 :

a) the date of the meeting

b) the location of the meeting

c) the positions of the persons in attendance
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	51. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Detail any changes to the list of Commonwealth officers seconded to the BCI Royal Commission since the answer to QoN 24 from Additional Estimates was provided on 28 February 2002.
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	52. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Provide a list of all State and Territory Government officers (including State police officers) seconded to the BCI Royal Commission, given their level of seniority and their home department or home agency, the date of secondment and the period of secondment and position at the Royal Commission.
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	53. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	In reference to the BCI Royal Commission’s media unit :

a) How much is budgeted for this unit

b) How many persons are employed in this unit

c) What are their positions and classifications
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	54. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	In reference to the media and Commission hearings :

a) What facilities are made available for the media at Commission hearings, i.e. is there a dedicated media room

b) If there is a media room, who has access

c) Who does not have access to the media room

d) Have any personnel of the Commission provided briefings to the media of the evidence likely to be aired in Commission hearings

e) Have any personnel of the Commission made an offer to witnesses - in the case of NSW, the officials of the CFMEU - of a trade off giving access to the media room at the Sydney hearings in return for production of documents
	Written/47
	5/7
	8/7

	
	55. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	a) Have any statements of evidence been drafted for witnesses by personnel of the Commission

b) If so, which witnesses’ statements were drafted by personnel of the Commission
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	56. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	a) Are investigators of the Commission required to identify themselves as investigators of the Commission when contacting persons in the course of their investigations

b) Has the Commission received any complaints about the conduct of investigators in this regard, and if so, provide details
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	57. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	a) Have any applications been made by the Commission, or in connection with the Commission, for warrants under the Telecommunications (Interception) Act 1979
b) If so, were those applications successful
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	58. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	In relation to the Discussion Papers released by the Commissioner in early-May :

a) Who prepared the Discussions Papers 

b) Was a draft of any of the papers provided to the Department of Employment and Workplace Relations

c) Did the Commission receive any communication from the Department of Employment and Workplace Relations about the content of those papers prior to their release
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	59. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	In relation to the BCI royal commission :

a) Provide the number of public sitting days each legal counsel has appeared and the number of days outside of those public sitting days

b) Between the period 16 August and 8 May, confirm that the royal commissioner in Perth has sat for 17 days, in Brisbane 24 days, in Melbourne 37 days, in Adelaide 1 day, in Sydney 1 day, in Canberra 1 day, and in Hobart 8 days
	501
	11/7
	12/7

	
	60. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	In relation to the BCI royal commission :

a) Provide breakdown of the membership of each of the four teams that are headed up by Mr Agius, Mr Robberds, Mr Green and Mr Tracey

b) Confirm that Mr Agius appears mainly in Perth, Mr Robberds in Brisbane, Mr Green in Hobart and Mr Tracey in Melbourne
	501
	11/7
	12/7

	
	61. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	In relation to the BCI royal commission :

In evidence given by Mr Thatcher it stated that the commission has now spent $19 million on legal fees.  You have advised that $4.2 million was paid to the list of solicitors and QCs and senior counsel in the document headed ‘Fees for legal counsel’.  You then advised that the AGS has paid to legal firms a total $4.9 million.  That is $8.9 million for the two.  Advise where the other over $10 million has been expended.
	501
	5/7
	8/7

	
	62. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	In relation to the BCI royal commission :

Confirm whether there is another $10 million in legal fees to be spent between now and December.
	501
	5/7
	8/7

	
	63. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	In relation to the BCI royal commission :

a) Provide a breakdown of the travel budget – how it has been allocated

b) How much has gone to particular legal counsel, including transport, accommodation, etc.
	502
	5/7
	8/7

	
	64. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	In relation to the BCI royal commission :

Confirm that all the work done by Blake Dawson Waldron, Minter Ellison and Philips Fox related to administrative, procedural and set-up work, and nothing to do with witnesses
	506
	5/7
	8/7

	
	65. 
	Carr
	BCI RoyCom
	Provide breakdown of $8.1 million allocated for Information Technology. Provide an indication of how much each of the flat screen computers cost and whether any assessment was made as to a cheaper form of provision of computers.
	507
	5/7
	8/7

	
	66. 
	Carr
	HIH RoyCom
	Provide the total value of the annual reimbursement by the Commonwealth to the state of Western Australia for salary and other entitlements for Justice Owen
	67
	5/7
	8/7

	
	67. 
	Carr
	HIH RoyCom
	Provide the cost of accommodation in Sydney for the royal commissioner
	67
	5/7
	8/7

	
	68. 
	McKiernan
	DPP
	How many charges, other than Ms Larkins, for have been laid or are pending regarding disturbances within detention centres with Australia, for disorderly conduct
	69
	2/7
	2/7

	
	69. 
	Crane
	DPP
	When did the DPP become aware formally that allegations had been made against me
	69
	2/7
	2/7

	
	70. 
	McKiernan
	FMS
	Provide broad detail of what of migration matters currently before the court
	73
	12/7
	12/7

	
	71. 
	McKiernan
	FMS
	Have you had any migration matters referred from the court that have later been withdrawn or dismissed by the FMS
	75
	12/7
	12/7

	
	72. 
	McKiernan
	FMS
	Are you able to break down the 'reasons' given on remittal (in relation to migration matters). Were they done on the application of the applicant or the respondent. Provide the number that have been withdrawn following remittal
	148
	12/7
	12/7

	
	73. 
	Cooney
	AUSTRAC
	How much material have you supplied to the royal commission into the building industry
	98
	5/7
	8/7

	
	74. 
	Ludwig
	AUSTRAC
	How long did it take for your organisation to respond to the inquiry in relation to Shining Path, the music company
	99
	5/7
	8/7

	
	75. 
	Ludwig
	AUSTRAC
	Did they (the Australian Federal Police) come back to you (after you passed the information on from the Commonwealth Bank). Did they ask for any further information in relation to that transaction or any other transaction
	99
	5/7
	8/7

	
	76. 
	McKiernan
	HREOC
	Did the minister receive an advance draft copy of the Social Justice Report 2001 prior to 23 December
	113
	5/7
	8/7

	# (2)
	77. 
	McKiernan
	HREOC
	Regarding the report on mandatory laws in WA :

a) Who was the consultant or researcher engaged to gather information for the Social Justice Report 2001
b) What was the cost of this work

c) Who the consultant/researcher met during the course of the evaluations of the report

d) Can the results of the report be provided to the committee
	114/115
	12/7
	12/7

	
	78. 
	McKiernan
	HREOC
	In the ministerial budget statement at page 25, there is an item regarding community affairs and HREOC, with an estimated actual for 2001-02 of $1,079,000, but budget estimates for 2002-03 show only $0.988 million. Does this item refer to a decrease.  If it does, why is there a decrease and what implications does it have for the indigenous affairs work of HREOC and all of HREOC's work 
	115
	5/7
	8/7

	
	79. 
	McKiernan
	HREOC/

Minister
	Has the commission received any indication from the government about whether or not it will respond, and if so when, to the documents handed to the government at Corroboree 2000 or the recommendations of the Council for Aboriginal Reconciliation’s final report of December 2000
	115
	5/7
	8/7

	
	80. 
	McKiernan
	HREOC
	Provide the final program for the public hearings for the Children in Immigration Detention inquiry
	116
	5/7
	8/7

	
	81. 
	McKiernan
	HREOC
	It is indicated on the web site that you have in fact got some pictures from children that you have already accepted as submissions to the inquiry. Provide the actual specifics of other media used.
	116
	5/7
	8/7

	
	82. 
	McKiernan
	HREOC
	How many of the submissions (to the inquiry into children in immigration detention) have been received so far on a confidential basis.  Do you have an indication or perhaps a percentile figure.
	116
	5/7
	8/7

	
	83. 
	McKiernan
	HREOC
	Provide the number of days when both assistant commissioners would be employed on the Children in Immigration Detention inquiry by the commission
	120
	5/7
	8/7

	
	84. 
	Ludwig
	HREOC
	a) Does the public consultative process include all capital cities or regional centres

b) What program is in place

c) If there is a program, please provide
	122
	5/7
	8/7

	
	85. 
	Ludwig
	HREOC
	Provide the total cost of HREOC’s representation in the McBain proceedings, including a breakdown of counsel’s costs and the overall solicitor costs and other incidentals
	122
	5/7
	8/7

	
	86. 
	Ludwig
	HREOC
	Could you detail those 12 matters and the breakdown of what the costs were for each of those 12 matters. Where you have got a matter that you have briefed counsel for but you have also then sent along a junior out of your staff, then can you put an asterisk
	122/123
	5/7
	8/7

	##
	87. 
	McKiernan
	Minister/

HREOC
	Via consultation with Minister Ruddock, is it possible to provide the committee with a copy of the letter from the commission to Minister Ruddock re the findings of your investigations at Woomera, mentioned on p.137 of the final transcript of 18 February 2002 Additional Estimates
	124
	5/7
	8/7

	
	88. 
	Schacht
	OFLC
	a) Who was the person who made the complaint to the Attorney-General that led to him referring the movie Baise-Moi to the review panel to review it’s R18 classification

b) How many requests were received by the Attorney-General

c) Provide details of how many members of parliament wrote to the Attorney-General regarding the review of Baise-Moi
	133
	15/7
	15/7

	
	89. 
	Schacht
	OFLC
	Provide a statement explaining why the Classification Board think it is preferable not to identify themselves as to how they voted
	134
	12/7
	15/7

	
	90. 
	Schacht
	OFLC
	Provide the name of the person in each state and territory who is the delegated officer that the OFLC contacts to advise the outcome of a decision
	136
	3/7
	3/7

	
	91. 
	Schacht
	OFLC
	Of the 50,000 people who saw Baise-Moi during the 3 or 4 weeks it was shown, how many people complained to the Board about it
	139
	12/7
	15/7

	
	92. 
	Harradine
	OFLC
	What stage has the review of classification guidelines reached in respect of computer games?  What are the future timelines for the review and for implementation
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	93. 
	Harradine
	OFLC
	What research has the OFLC undertaken to assess the effect of computer games on children’s behavior.   Has the OFLC assessed studies into the effect of computer games on children’s behavior as opposed to studies of community attitudes about computer games such as the Durkin and Aisbett study
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	94. 
	Harradine
	OFLC
	What consideration does the OFLC give to research that has been undertaken on the effect of computer games on children’s behavior
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	95. 
	Harradine
	OFLC
	Is the OFLC aware of studies which provide evidence of aggressive or undesirable behavior resulting from frequent use of computer games by children
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	96. 
	Harradine
	OFLC
	Did some submissions to the review present evidence of ‘harm’
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	97. 
	Harradine
	OFLC
	Will the review of the guidelines consider this evidence and include an examination of what is meant by ‘harm’
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	98. 
	Harradine
	OFLC
	If studies provide evidence of ‘harm’ and this evidence is considered by the OFLC, is it given more weight or treated differently from community attitudes and views
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	99. 
	Ludwig
	Fed Court
	Provide a comparative cost analysis against your normal proceedings and the trial eCourt De Rose native title case
	152
	3/7
	3/7

	
	100. 
	Ludwig
	Fed Court
	Provide a breakdown of costs spent on native title in 1996, 1997 and for each of the four years to 2005-2006, including the 2001-2002 part year.
	152
	3/7
	3/7

	
	101. 
	Mason
	Fam Court
	Clarify in detail whether the information given to Mr Jull on 10 February 1999 in answer to a questions on notice is ‘unreliable and misleading’
	156
	8/7
	8/7

	#
	102. 
	Mason
	Fam Court
	Mr Jull also said that "it is not considered appropriate to provide information as to the identity of individual judges in relation to sitting days, as this would adversely affect the integrity of the court", however all the judges are named and the sitting days for 1996-97 and for 1997-98 are included. Provide a detailed response.
	
	8/7
	8/7

	#
	103. 
	Mason
	Fam Court
	How many days did each justice of the Family Court sit in the duty list and trial division in financial years 1998-99, 1999-00, 2000-01 and up to 31 December 2001 – to include all judges from the most recently appointed to the chief justice – provide a coding system instead of individual names to enable tracking
	156
	8/7
	8/7

	
	104. 
	Mason
	Fam Court
	a) In relation to the answer to question 22, do the 38 judges in the trial division include judge administrators

b) If not, why it was not included in the answer
	156/157
	8/7
	8/7

	
	105. 
	Mason
	Fam Court
	a) Is it true that Auscript charges by the hour for its transcription services

b) Does the Family Court keep records of invoices that they have received from Auscript

c)  How far back would those records go

d) Is it true that the Family Court did receive invoices from Auscript each month detailing hours and days judges have sat
	157
	5/7
	8/7

	
	106. 
	Mason
	Fam Court
	In relation to the Brisbane registry, how many hours each judge (all judges) sat in the duty list and trial division in financial years 1998-99, 1999-00, 2000-01 and up to 31 December 2001 – provide a coding system instead of individual names to enable tracking
	157
	5/7
	8/7

	
	107. 
	Cooney
	Fam Court
	How long is it since there has been an increase in the number of judges allowed – the number of judges that are made available by the system
	158
	8/7
	8/7

	
	108. 
	Cooney
	Fam Court
	How much public service work do judges do outside their actual work in the court
	159
	8/7
	8/7

	
	109. 
	Cooney
	AAT
	In regard to the 6,800 tax applications which were lodged, who was handling those cases.  Were they permanent members, part-time members, or what.
	160
	12/7
	12/7

	
	110. 
	Ludwig
	High Court
	Provide a list of the eight cases dealing with the privative clause
	167
	3/7
	3/7

	
	111. 
	Scullion
	High Court
	a) Provide details of the conversations that you and your staff may have had with the department of finance on the Justice Kirby ‘chronology’ document, particularly in regard to the accuracy of the alleged document

b) Clarify whether staff members of the High Court had seen the document, who actually had access to it, if any copies were made, and to whom the document had been circulated
	168
	3/7
	3/7

	
	112. 
	Lightfoot
	High Court
	On Tuesday 28 May 2002, Mr Doogan stated that he could not recall any conversation with Department of finance and Administration (Finance) officials about the accuracy of the ‘Chronology’ document.  Was that statement correct
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	113. 
	Lightfoot
	High Court
	a) Did Mr Lex Howard call a Finance official responsible for FOI matters, on the morning of 14 March 2002

b) Was Mr Howard asked or directed to make that call

c) If so, by whom

d) Why did Mr Howard make that call

e) Did the Finance official indicate to Mr Howard that he considered the conversation to be confidential

f) What was the substance of that conversation

g) Did Mr Howard make any notes of the telephone conversation. 

h) If so, can these be provided to the Committee

i) If not, how did Mr Howard expect to remember the detail of the conversation

j) Who had access to these telephone notes, or copies of these notes

k) Did Mr Howard give these notes, or copies of these notes, to anyone

l) If so, to whom

m) Did Mr Howard relate the substance of his conversation with the Finance official to anyone in any form, including written and/or verbal and/or electronic form
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	114. 
	Lightfoot
	High Court
	Did Mr Howard create or provide information to other persons for the creation of the ‘Chronology’ document
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	115. 
	Lightfoot
	High Court
	a) Did Mr Doogan have a telephone conversation with Ms Jan Mason from Finance, on or around midday on 14 March 2002

b) Was Mr Doogan asked or directed to make that call

c) If so, by whom

d) Why did Mr Doogan make that call

e) What was the substance of that conversation

f) Did Mr Doogan make any notes of the telephone conversation

g) If so, can these be provided to the Committee

h) If not, how did Mr Doogan expect to remember the detail of the conversation

i) Who had access to these notes, or copies of these notes

j) Did Mr Doogan give these notes, or copies of these notes to anyone

k) If so, to whom

l) Did Mr Doogan relate the substance of his conversation with Ms Mason to anyone in any form including written and/or verbal and/or electronic form
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	116. 
	Lightfoot
	High Court
	Did Mr Howard relate to Mr Doogan any information about his telephone call with the Finance official earlier on the morning of 14 March 2002 in verbal and/or written and/or electronic form, before Mr Doogan spoke to Ms Mason on 14 March 2002
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	117. 
	Lightfoot
	High Court
	If Mr Doogan did not receive any advice from Mr Howard, where did he get the information on the purported FOI processes within the Department of Finance which he related to Ms Mason in his telephone conversation
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	118. 
	Lightfoot
	High Court
	a) Did Mr Doogan write a letter to Dr Ian Watt, Secretary of the Department of Finance and Administration, on 15 March 2002

b) What was the substance of that letter

c) Can that letter be tabled
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	119. 
	Lightfoot
	High Court
	Does the first sentence of paragraph 2 of the letter state: “I informed Ms Mason that Justice Kirby understands that copies of dockets purported to be Comcar dockets were provided by a journalist from the Brisbane Courier-Mail to your predecessor, Dr Boxall, and that following Departmental examination of the documents they were determined to be bogus.”
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	120. 
	Lightfoot
	High Court
	Given that this information had not been in the press to that date, and was peculiarly and specifically inaccurate, what information did Mr Doogan have in his possession that would allow him to make such a statement
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	121. 
	Lightfoot
	High Court
	Did Mr Doogan create or provide information to other persons for the creation of the ‘Chronology’ document
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	122. 
	Lightfoot
	High Court
	When Mr Doogan asserted that no officer of the High Court had prepared the ‘Chronology’ document, did he include the Judges of the High Court in his definition of “officer of the High Court”
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	123. 
	Lightfoot
	High Court
	Will Mr Doogan conduct an investigation into whether officers of the High Court prepared or assisted in the preparation of, or provided any information for, the ‘Chronology’ document and report back to the Committee on the results of that investigation
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	124. 
	Lightfoot
	High Court
	Did officers of the High Court transmit the ‘Chronology’ document to Members of the Federal Opposition or their staff, or to members of the Federal Parliamentary Press Gallery
	Written
	3/7
	3/7

	
	125. 
	Ludwig
	Dept/ITSA
	In relation to the task force report into lawyer bankruptcy :

a) Why has the report been delayed

b) Does the Attorney-General regard the report to be of less significance in the sense of maintaining public confidence in the personal insolvency system

c) Does the Attorney-General not believe that the release of a report of that nature would assist ITSA in carrying out its investigatory and regulatory functions in ensuring that bankruptcy is not used for other than legitimate reasons

d) Will the government implement the recommendations, if any, in the report

e) If there are any recommendations, will ITSA be charged with the carriage of the matters or the overall implementation of the recommendations

f) If so, will ITSA be provided with additional resources to assist them in dealing with these areas, which might create additional work
	169/170
	15/7
	15/7

	
	126. 
	Ludwig
	ITSA
	a) Give an explanation of when you would seize goods and chattels. Is that an ordinary course of dealing.  What do you ten do with them after you seize them.

b) In relation to the case where ITSA allegedly raided a café owner, did that happen. Does ITSA normally raid premises, remove the stock, not issue a receipt and close the business down (because of alleged actions).  Please identify how you operated in that instance.
	171
	3/7
	3/7

	
	127. 
	Ludwig
	ITSA
	a) In relation to part X bankruptcies, do you have any statistics on what the settlement rate is, what the return would be either in percentage or dollar amounts, where part X arrangements are entered into - and additionally part IX

b) How many complaints have been lodged against ITSA in relation to their conduct under part X or part IX arrangements

c)  Do you keep statistics on the number and type of complaints you receive for batch operations

 (if the type and nature of the complaint is easily unidentifiable it would be helpful, if not, perhaps you can just give the total number and let us know that the search might prove too exhausting)
	171
	3/7
	3/7

	
	128. 
	Faulkner
	AFP
	What amount of time might be spent on countering people-smuggling
	175
	5/7
	8/7

	
	129. 
	Faulkner
	AFP
	Identify any of the other Indonesian agencies that your agents work with, other than the Indonesian National Police
	181
	5/7
	8/7

	
	130. 
	Faulkner
	AFP
	Identify the frequency of the people-smuggling strike team meetings for last year
	182
	5/7
	8/7

	
	131. 
	Faulkner
	AFP
	What, if any, the role was of the strike team in relation to the Palapa, the occupants of which ended up on the Tampa
	183
	5/7
	8/7

	
	132. 
	Faulkner
	AFP
	Provide copy of the original MOU and protocol with the Indonesian police
	184
	23/7
	24/7

	
	133. 
	Faulkner
	AFP
	Does the protocol go to financial assistance
	185
	23/7
	24/7

	
	134. 
	Faulkner
	AFP
	Provide details on any further developments in the AFP’s work with Indonesian authorities in terms of substantive nuts and bolts outcomes following the ministerial summit in February, including any arrangements with the Indonesian police or forces
	185
	5/7
	8/7

	
	135. 
	McKiernan
	AFP
	Would it constitute an offence against the Commonwealth if an unaccompanied minor in detention had their lips sewn while accompanied by an adult or with an adult involved in the Woomera lip sewing incident
	189
	5/7
	8/7

	
	136. 
	Allison
	AFP
	Regarding the 24,903 documents the AFP sought disclosure on through section 282 of the Telecommunications Act during 2001:

a) provide a breakdown indicating the sort of information that was disclosed or the documents that were disclosed during that period;

b) indicate how many telephone records were disclosed;

c) whether it was telephone information or whether they were telephone accounts or SMS messages;

d) whether there were any emails as part of that group; 

e) how the data that is obtained under s282 is being stored; and

f) how many arrests and convictions resulted from those 24,903 requests for disclosure
	189/190
	5/7
	8/7

	
	137. 
	Allison
	AFP
	In relation to prosecutions for leak inquiries in the last year, were the six finalised matters finalised through court action
	192
	5/7
	8/7

	
	138. 
	Allison
	AFP
	Has information been sought under the Telecommunications Act about parliamentarians’ records and other information
	192
	5/7
	8/7

	
	139. 
	Allison
	AFP
	In relation to an article in the Age on 28 May 2002, provide details of why the convicted people-smuggler is in Maribyrnong detention centre
	192
	5/7
	8/7

	
	140. 
	Allison
	AFP
	Provide information about whether there were whistleblowers about whom information was sought
	192
	5/7
	8/7

	
	141. 
	Allison
	AFP
	Provide a copy of the protocol that determines whether there is a link between the matter under investigation and the requirement for the record
	193
	5/7
	8/7

	
	142. 
	McKiernan
	AFP
	How long has the ABCI been seeking additional funding to upgrade its criminal intelligence database
	195
	5/7
	8/7

	
	143. 
	McKiernan
	AFP
	In a doorstep interview with the Attorney-General on 1 May at the Australian embassy in Washington, he made a request on behalf of the families of both individuals in Camp Delta to the authorities in the United States.  Has there been a response to that request
	198
	12/7
	12/7

	
	144. 
	McKiernan
	AFP
	Provide costs to date to the AFP in relation to their involvement in the detention of Mr Hicks and Mr Habib
	198
	17/7
	18/7

	
	145. 
	Cooney
	AFP
	When people are seconded to the BCI royal commission, and if there were any evidence of criminal activity, would it come back to the AFP
	201
	5/7
	8/7

	
	146. 
	Ludwig
	AFP
	In relation to the Commonwealth Bank letter of 13 February to the AFP, clarify the issue of the verbal and written confirmation
	204
	12/7
	12/7

	
	147. 
	McKiernan
	AFP
	What was the total cost incurred by the AFP, i.e. salaries and other costs, using the PROMIS system in pursuing the investigation into the alleged leaks of classified Defence information concerning event in East Timor in 1999
	206
	5/7
	8/7

	
	148. 
	Ludwig
	AFP
	As indicated on p.62 of Budget Paper No.2, provide a breakdown of how the AFP will expend the $1.7 million over the next five years
	207
	5/7
	8/7

	
	149. 
	McKiernan
	OPC
	In relation to the drafting of the 5 Security bills (Security Legislation Amendment (Terrorism) Bill 2002[No.2], Suppression of the Financing of Terrorism Bill 2002, Criminal Code Amendment (Suppression of Terrorist Bombings) Bill 2002, Border Security Legislation Amendment Bill 2002 and the Telecommunications Interception Legislation Amendment Bill 2002) :

a) How many hours were involved in the drafting of these pieces of legislation

b) Provide the cost of drafting these pieces of legislation
	214
	12/7
	12/7

	
	150. 
	McKiernan
	OPC
	Was any advice given, either by the drafters or through your office, during the course of the development and delivery of those (anti-terrorist) bills that there was a possibility that the contents of at least some of these bills might be unconstitutional
	218
	11/7
	12/7

	
	151. 
	Ludwig
	OPC
	Clarify whether the OPC prepared a file note/memo regarding constitutional concerns in relation to the above security bills
	218
	11/7
	12/7

	
	152. 
	McKiernan
	OPC
	In relation to the ASIO bill :

a) Provide any information regarding its development

b) Number of hours spent on the drafting

c) Clarify whether there were any file notes/memos regarding constitutional concerns
	218/219
	11/7
	12/7

	
	153. 
	McKiernan
	OPC
	Confirm whether the OPC is currently working on the redrafting of the 5 Security bills
	219
	11/7
	12/7

	
	154. 
	McKiernan
	AGS
	What are the classifications of the administrative personnel from AGS associated with the BCI royal commission
	221
	5/7
	8/7

	
	155. 
	McKiernan
	AGS
	Was the AGS involved in the drafting of the discussion papers recently released by Commissioner Cole of the BCI royal commission. Was the Department of Employment and Workplace Relations consulted on the content of those papers before they were made public.  Was that Department provided with copies of the papers (or drafts) before they were made public.
	225
	5/7
	8/7

	
	156. 
	Cooney
	AGS
	What proportion of the amount $4,491,567 billed up to 15 April2002 for the Royal Commission into the Building and Construction Industry represents AGS fees.
	230
	5/7
	8/7

	
	157. 
	Ludwig
	AGS
	Is the AGS in a position to provide a breakdown – starting with the HIH royal commission – of the number of employees, both administrative staff and lawyers, which comprise the fees (clarification by Minister Ellison on L&C445 – how many lawyers and staff were involved in the generation of those costs)
	444
	5/7
	8/7

	
	158. 
	Ludwig
	AGS
	The figures provided by the BCI royal commissioner are up to 15 April 2002.  Provide invoices rendered after 15 April 2002.
	447/448
	5/7
	8/7

	
	159. 
	Payne
	AIC
	Is the AIC’s view that the experiment of electronic voting in the ACT was sufficiently broad to provide a reliable assessment of how we might protect against fraud and problems with authenticity in this process
	236
	5/7
	8/7

	
	160. 
	Ludwig
	ASIO
	Provide a breakdown costs to date that the agency has incurred in relation to Mr Habib and Mr Hicks
	240
	17/7
	18/7

	
	161. 
	McKiernan
	APS
	What are the current attrition rates in the APS. Can comparative figures over a reasonable period of time be provided showing levels and length of service of individuals who have moved in previous years.
	456
	5/7
	8/7

	
	162. 
	Ludwig
	APS
	Indicate whether the APS have made inquiries to determine there is sufficient accommodation for the additional 25 officers in Nauru
	461
	5/7
	8/7

	
	163. 
	McKiernan
	APS
	Is there a protocol or MOU between the APS and DIMIA in relation to the provision of officers for detention centre duty when emergencies arise, such as disturbances and demonstrations
	307
	5/7
	8/7

	
	164. 
	McKiernan
	APS
	a) Isn’t this pretty unusual practice to not have an agreement in place

b) Is there a reason there isn’t a written agreement
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	165. 
	McKiernan
	APS
	Is there a written agreement in relation to the provision of services for DIMIA’s off-shore processing centre on Nauru
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	166. 
	McKiernan
	APS
	a) Continuing with APS duties at detention centres, specifically Woomera during the Easter demonstrations, have APS done an analysis of APS involvement during that incident

b) What operational lessons have you learned

c) Does this get fed back into your training programs
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	167. 
	McKiernan
	APS
	Mr Studdert advised this committee that APS planned to respond to DIMIA’s calls for providers of Detention Centre Management services.  The current provider ACM, is responsible for a very wide range of services such as medical, facility infrastructure, educational to name but a few.  Is it likely that APS will be undertaking to provide the full range of services, presumably in some subcontracting set of arrangements, in its bid for this work
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	168. 
	McKiernan
	APS
	The committee notes that APS will be providing services to the new Christmas Island facility when it is built, will you also be providing the same services to the new facility being built in South Australia
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	169. 
	McKiernan
	ACS
	Have you an indication of how much that (supplementary funding for container x-ray machines) might be and for what it would be used. Would it be for the maintenance or the training components of it? Is there any additional information (breakdown)
	488
	5/7
	8/7

	
	170. 
	Ludwig
	ACS
	Provide the current figures for notices of objection (update from June 1999). Do you have agents for licensees
	490/491
	5/7
	8/7

	
	171. 
	Ludwig
	ACS
	Provide an update on the numbers of consignments and importers for each year including 1998-99, 2000-01 and to the present, in the areas of CD sound recordings, computer software, videotapes, DVDs, books - including electronic books and periodicals - and sheet music (identifying the spike associated with the Olympics)
	491
	5/7
	8/7

	
	172. 
	Ludwig
	ACS
	Your submission to the inquiry into copyright enforcement stated that, in the 12 months to 30 April 1999, Customs seized more than 60 consignments of goods for infringements of copyright, ranging in value from under $1,000 up to $45,000. 

a) Provide an update of that information, your rate of seizure of consignments and their values, to the nearest quarter.

b) Provide the number of consignments of goods seized fro infringement of copyright, the types of goods in those consignments and the range of values.

c) Provide details on how many seizures, the scale and the type of operation.
	492
	5/7
	8/7

	
	173. 
	Ludwig
	ACS
	Regarding the Marine Unit:

a) Give me a breakdown, in percentage terms, of the type of training that you undertake. 

b) What level of requirement is involved in firearms training.  Provide a breakdown of what firearm training they are required to undertake, whether it is small arms, side-arms, rifles

c) What are the operational requirements

d) Detail where ACS are working up new and enhanced training packages and what level of training is required

e) If a new training package has to be developed, is it going to be put out to tender and, if so, how much will that be? If it is internal, what is the budget
	495
	5/7
	8/7

	
	174. 
	Cooney
	ACS
	Provide a list of all the powers of Customs officers under the Migration Act
	497
	5/7
	8/7

	
	175. 
	McKiernan
	ACS
	In relation to enhanced Coastwatch communications capability :

a) Outline what the current “communications capability” for Coastwatch is and the shortfalls which have caused a need to increase that capability

b) Clarify the phrase “the inter-operability of communications equipment with existing air and surface assets”

c) Explain how this increased capability will actually “facilitate secure and reliable communications with surveillance command and control centres”

d) How will the enhanced capability interact with the communications capability of the other agencies/departments involved in aerial coastal surveillance, given that Coastwatch is outsourced
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	176. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.1
	Is the Human Rights Branch of the department involved in the development of a draft document dealing with homosexual de facto access to the Family Court to settle property matters
	525
	5/7
	8/7

	
	177. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.1
	Provide a timeline for the finalisation of the Civil Justice Division’s protocol governing the receipt and investigation of serious complaints against federal judicial officers
	526/527
	1/7
	2/7

	
	178. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.1
	Has any work been done in the human rights branches of the Department on the Kevin case
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	179. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.1
	Was an opinion sought from those branches about the relevance of human rights principles to the Kevin case
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	180. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	a) In relation to the McBain case, an amount was given as going to the AGS – was there additional work done by the Attorney-General, if so, provide the cost of that work

b) Provide a figure for work done by counsel on the case

c) What was the total cost paid to the Commonwealth as a result of the order of the High Court to pay the costs of Dr McBain
	523
	26/7
	29/7

	
	181. 
	Ludwig
	Output 1.2
	If there was an order to costs, what was the total cost paid by the Commonwealth as a result of the order of the High Court to pay costs of Dr McBain. Did any other parties receive legal assistance from the Attorney in this case. If so, what was the value of the assistance, what criteria were used to provide assistance to some parties and not others.
	523
	29/7
	29/7

	
	182. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	a) In the Australian Industry Group v Automative, Food, Metals, Engineering and Printing and Kindred Industries Union case, did the Attorney-General decline the request of the Australian Industry Group asking him to assume responsibility for the enforcement of the penalty

b) If so, provide a copy of the Attorney’s letter to the Australian Industry Group
	527
	12/7
	12/7

	
	183. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	Does the Department have a policy or guidelines on the enforcement by the Attorney-General of penalties for contempt of court? If so, please provide a copy
	Written
	15/7
	16/7

	
	184. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	If such policy or guidelines exist, have they been modified as a result of Justice Merkel’s comments in that case
	Written
	12/7
	12/7

	
	185. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	a) Has the Department received any other requests to undertake prosecutions for contempt of court, or to enforce contempt of court penalties, apart from that of the Australian Industry Group (not limited to orders made in the context of industrial disputes)

b) Were any such requests acceded to
	Written
	4/7
	4/7

	
	186. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	Please provide a list of the occasions on which the present Attorney-General, Daryl Williams, has brought or intervened in proceedings concerning contempt of court or penalties for contempt of court
	Written
	4/7
	4/7

	
	187. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	Has the Department studied the judgments of the Supreme Court of Victoria in the case of McCabe v British American Tobacco
	Written
	11/7
	12/7

	
	188. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	The US Department of Justice and the Australian Competition & Consumer Commission have sought access to documents in evidence in that case.

a) Has the Attorney-General’s Department sought access 

b) If not, does the Department propose to seek access
	Written
	11/7
	12/7

	
	189. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	Has the Department considered the implications of this case for a possible public lawsuit against tobacco companies to recover the public cost of treating smoking-related illnesses
	Written
	11/7
	12/7

	
	190. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	Does the Attorney-General propose to raise the issue of a public lawsuit against tobacco companies at the next meeting of the Standing Committee of Attorneys-General
	Written
	11/7
	12/7

	
	191. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	a) Do Justice Eames’ findings concerning a number of national law firms (including Clayton Utz) have any implications for the national regulation of the legal profession  

b) Do they have any implications for the outsourcing of Commonwealth legal work  (e.g., Clayton Utz is on DIMIA’s panel of law firms for migration matters)
	Written
	17/7
	18/7

	
	192. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	Has the Department studied the judgment of the High Court in Roxborough v Rothmans of Pall Mall delivered on 6 December 2001
	Written
	10/7
	11/7

	
	193. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	a) Has any work been done in the Department on legislation to recover money collected by tobacco companies through State Franchise fees between 1 July and 5 August 1997  

b) If so, please elaborate
	Written
	17/7
	18/7

	
	194. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	Why did the Attorney-General intervene in the Kevin (transsexual marriage case in the Family Court) case
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	195. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	Has the Attorney-General or the Department received representations from any person or group in the community to pursue this intervention
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	196. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.2
	What has been the financial cost to date of the Attorney-General’s involvement in this case
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	#
	197. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	a) Provide a copy of the review of the distributive legal aid funding model so far

b) Provide statistics on the proportions of legal aid work being done in the states and territories by private practitioners
	529
	1/7
	2/7

	
	198. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	The Budget provides additional funding of $1.3m in 2002-03 for the continuation of the Australian Law Online service. What was the budget allocation for Australian Law Online in 2000-01 and 2001-02
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	199. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	What was the actual expenditure on Australian Law Online in 2000-01 and 2001-02?  If departmental resources allow, please provide the purpose, amount and payee for each item of expenditure.
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	200. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	How much of that expenditure was paid to (a) community legal centres, and (b) contractors other than community legal centres
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	201. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	How many calls have been taken by the Family Law Hotline. 

a) By year (both 2000-01 and 2001-02).  

b) By month.   

c) By region.
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	202. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	How calls have been taken by the Regional Law Hotline.

a) By year (both 2000-01 and 2001-02)

b) By month

c) By region
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	203. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	Does the Department have data on the duration of calls taken (eg, minimum, maximum, average)
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	204. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	What work has the Department done to measure client satisfaction with the two hotlines
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	205. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	Does the Department have data on the time and resources spent on post-call processing
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	206. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	a) How many page impressions have been recorded for Family Law Online  

b) From how many unique users
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	207. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	What work is being done by the Department to promote this service
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	208. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	What work is being done by the Department to ensure that the service does not duplicate programs offered by the States
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	209. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	How long will Australian Law Online be able to continue with the funding in this Budget
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	210. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	The Portfolio Budget Statement states that “the ongoing operation of Australian Law Online will be considered in the context of the Government’s response to the Family Law Pathways report”. The Family Law Pathways report was released in August 2001

a) Is this correct

a) When does the Government expect to be in a position to give its response to the report
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	211. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	The Budget provides additional funding of $5.3m over four years for the continuation of community legal services.  Which existing services will receive this funding
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	212. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	Will any new community legal centres or services be established with this funding
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	213. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	What was the budget allocation for the proposed Community Legal Services Information System in :

a) 1999-00

b) 2000-00

c) 2001-02

d) 2002-03
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	214. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	What was the actual expenditure on this program in :

a) 1999-00

b) 2000-01

c) 2001-02  

d) If departmental resources allow, please provide the purpose, amount and payee for each item of expenditure
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	215. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	How much of that expenditure was paid to :

a) community legal centres, and 

b) contractors other than community legal centres
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	216. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	Still in relation to the Community Legal Services Information System, how much funding has been allocated to :

a) the upgrade of computer equipment (software and hardware) for community legal centres; and  

b) the training of community legal centre workers in the use of the new system
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	217. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	What payments have been made by the Department for the management of the Community Legal Services Program by State Level Program Managers (providing details of amount and payee for each State), in :

a) 1998-99

b) 1999-00

c) 2000-01

d) 2001-02

e) What amount is budgeted for 2002-03
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	218. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	What contractual or other arrangements govern the administration of the Community Legal Services Program on behalf of the Commonwealth in each State
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	219. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	Can the Department provide copies of the documentation which evidences these arrangements in each State
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	220. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.3
	The Budget provides additional funding of $27.2m over four years for the continuation of funding for community-based counselling and mediation programmes.

a) Which existing programs will receive this funding

b) Will any new programs be established with this funding
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	221. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.4
	a) Have any representations been made to Australia from the United States regarding the ratification of the ICC treaty

b) Has Australia made any representations to the United States about their position on ratification
	534
	8/7
	8/7

	
	222. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.4
	Provide the number of countries, and which ones, that have submitted to the ICJ without qualifications
	535
	5/7
	8/7

	##
	223. 
	Cooney
	Output 1.5
	Can the drafting practices publication that flows from discussion between OPC, AGD and States’ Attorneys’ Off ices be made available.
	521
	1/7
	2/7

	
	224. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.5
	The Government is gradually removing all databases from Scaleplus except Commonwealth and non-self-governing Territory legislation.  When was this decision taken
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	225. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.5
	Page 98 of the 2000-01 Annual Report it states “During the year, ‘hits’ on the Scaleplus site were never less than a million a month and some months saw that figure double.”
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	226. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.5
	Is it fair to say that this decision will result in significantly increased traffic to the Austlii website.  (For example, Austlii will now be the sole host of a number of Commonwealth case law databases, such as the High Court, the Federal Court, the AAT, and the Migration Review Tribunal)
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	227. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.5
	Was Austlii consulted before this decision was taken
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	228. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.5
	Is the Department aware of Austlii’s capacity to cope with this increased traffic
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	229. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.5
	Has Scaleplus previously provided any data to Austlii
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	230. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.5
	Is the Department assisting Austlii to obtain this data from other sources
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	231. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.5
	a) Are there any databases which have been available exclusively on Scaleplus
b) If so, will these be available elsewhere in future
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	232. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.5
	a) How much money does the Department expect to save from the withdrawal of databases from Scaleplus
b) Where will this money go
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	233. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.5
	The Scaleplus website lists as the first reason for withdrawing databases that it hopes “later this year to achieve legislative backing to make Scaleplus the first authoritative store place of Commonwealth legislation in electronic form”.  Why does the Department need to withdraw all the other databases to achieve this aim.
	Written
	1/7
	2/7

	
	234. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.6
	In reference to the report of the House of Representatives Standing Committee on Legal and Constitutional Affairs of November 2000, Cracking down on copycats, what work, if any has been done by the department to implement the recommendation of this report
	521
	5/7
	8/7

	
	235. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.7
	The Commonwealth has budgeted a total of approximately $123.6 million for legal aid for 2002-03.  What changes in real terms does this represent since 1995-96 in (a) total Commonwealth legal aid funding, (b)Commonwealth legal aid payments, and (c) legal aid payments to states and territories
	510
	5/7
	8/7

	# (2)
	236. 
	Ludwig
	Output 1.7
	Looking at claims under the Native Title Act, please provide a breakdown of how many individuals or companies received payments as non-claimants, and in respect of those payments;

a) the nature of and reason for the payment ;

b) whether the payment was means-tested;

c) whether the payment was subjected to a check that it was relevant to the issue; and

d) that any payment was expended appropriately.
	512
	10/7
	11/7

	
	237. 
	Ludwig
	Output 1.7
	a) Provide a copy of the evaluation done in 2000

b) Were the recommendations in the report all fulfilled
	514/515
	12/7
	12/7

	# (2)
	238. 
	Ludwig
	Output 1.7
	In relation to financial assistance to native title respondents :

a) Provide a list of claimants, broken down by region and type of claimant

b) Provide breakdown of how much money is paid into solicitors’ trust accounts in advance of work done, and by trust account name, if possible
	518
	12/7
	12/7

	
	239. 
	Ludwig
	Output 1.7
	Prior to the Social Justice Commissioner’s Native Title Report 2001, how many previous reports have been responded to where a press release has or has not been issued, and how many reports have been responded to by the Attorney-General or the Minister responsible for indigenous affairs at the time.
	518
	12/7
	12/7

	
	240. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.7
	In relation to Native Title funds :

a) How many staff are located within the Native Title Unit of Attorney-Generals

b) Can you tell me what the $5.3 million through the Native Title Division under native title within the Attorney General’s Department was spent on in 2001-02? Can you detail the purpose of these funds

c) What will the $5.4 million allocated to in the coming year
	Written
	11/7
	12/7

	
	241. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.7

(also NNTT)
	In relation to Native Title Financial Assistance Agreements with State and Territories :

a) Have any states signed the Financial Assistance Agreements 

b) What provisions are the States required to fulfill before they are reimbursed under the Financial Assistance Agreements. When does reimbursement begin – before or after a native title determination

c) What sort of information must the states provide to the Commonwealth Government in order to receive reimbursement 

d) Can we have copy of the agreements

e) Last year $500,000 was given as payment to the States – can you tell me which states it was given to and what this was spent on

f) Since 1996-97 and for each of the forward years to 2005-06 (including the 2001-02 part year) would you please provide the amounts spent on native title (or forward estimate) for each of the following:  NNTT (appropriation only), Federal Court, AG (non claimant applications) and representative bodies
	Written
	11/7
	12/7

	
	242. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.7

(also NNTT)
	Please provide a map of Australia of what areas the 20 representative bodies cover
	Written
	11/7
	12/7

	
	243. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.7

(also NNTT)
	In relation to the cost of ILUAs :

a) Has there been any work done on how much it costs to register an ILUA with the NNTT, ie not just the NNTT cost but the total system cost (tribunal, court, rep body and non claimant money) and what the equivalent costs are for litigation through the courts  

b) If there has been no formal work done across the board then can you please provide some examples of the costs of a particular case/negotiation
	Written
	11/7
	12/7

	
	244. 
	McKiernan
	Output 1.7
	In relation to Prescribed Bodies Corporate (PBC) :

a) How many PBCs are there now in Australia

b) Are they funded.  How are they funded and through whom

c) What financial provisions are made for the set up of PBCs to ensure that they can carry out the tasks they are obligated to perform

d) What is done to make sure that PBCs understand and have the capacity to deliver on their responsibilities
	Written
	11/7
	12/7

	
	245. 
	Carr
	1.2 (formerly 1.8)
	Provide details on how the commissioner’s $660,000 base salary was actually determined
	27
	22/7
	22/7

	
	246. 
	Carr
	1.2  (formerly 1.8)
	Which minister was responsible for approving the initial budget for the royal commission
	27
	5/7
	8/7

	
	247. 
	Carr
	1.2  (formerly 1.8)
	Have there been any contracts let by the department in relation to the royal commission that involve ministerial intervention, i.e. legal service providers or any other expenses associated with the commission
	35
	12/7
	12/7

	
	248. 
	Carr
	1.2  (formerly 1.8)
	a) Did the negotiations (between Justice Cole) occur before he was appointed or after

b) When were those negotiations undertaken

c) Which ministers were involved in the negotiations

d) Was it a cabinet decision

e) If there was a cabinet decision, what was the date of the cabinet meeting to determine the salary of the royal commissioner

f) Was the contract put before cabinet or was it just the commissioner's salary

g) What was the date of the commissioner's appointment
	37/38
	12/7
	12/7

	
	249. 
	Carr
	1.2  (formerly 1.8)
	Is it the case that Mr Williamson’s solicitors have already been told that Mr Williamson will be examined in relation to secret tape recordings already referred to
	61
	8/7
	8/7

	
	250. 
	Carr
	1.2  (formerly 1.8)
	The advice of 20 February this year from the Department of Employment and Workplace Relations that Mr Lloyd and Dr Shergold of that department provided Mr Thatcher's name as the person that should be the secretary of the commission. 

a) Was the department involved at all in those discussions on the appointment of the secretary in any way

b) Was Mr Govey involved in any way

c) When did Mr Govey first hear that Mr Thatcher was to be appointed as the secretary
	39
	5/7
	8/7

	
	251. 
	Carr
	1.2  (formerly 1.8)
	Why can't organisations apply for legal assistance.  What reasons can be given for that.
	64
	5/7
	8/7

	
	252. 
	McKiernan
	Output 2.4
	Provide explanation on how decisions about the level and type of security services provided to key Commonwealth buildings and assets such as Defence establishments are made
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	253. 
	McKiernan
	Output 2.4
	Who provides these services to the Commonwealth
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	254. 
	McKiernan
	Output 2.4
	What is the process undertaken
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	255. 
	McKiernan
	Output 2.4
	Why doesn’t this “market decides” decision-making create security risks
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	256. 
	McKiernan
	Output 2.4
	Isn’t the Government in a better position to be informed about particular security risks than the agency being guarded
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	257. 
	McKiernan
	Output 2.4
	How are the private providers of security services linked into and co-ordinated with Commonwealth security services
	Written
	5/7
	8/7

	
	258. 
	McKiernan
	Output 2.4
	Is there scrutiny of the private providers recruitment and training processes
	Written
	5/7
	8/7


1
Note:     #  electronic attachment

1
            ##  non-electronic attachment

